
Queries regarding 198-F/2021/211 (15th November 2021) 

 

1. How are you planning to host the service? 

Answer: Based on proposed technical specification of the service, we will try to allocate 

required resources from DJA premises for hosting the service. You will be responsible for 

deployment. 

  

2. Since the data must be private, do you plan on hosting it onsite or cloud? 

Answer: We are planning to host the service on premise. 

 

3. What are your expected support levels for these? 

Answer: ToT and bugfixes. 

 

4. If you plan on hosting on cloud, how do you plan to manage administration of infra? 

Answer: There are no plans to host on cloud at present. 

 

5. When will the technical demonstration be held (How long will parties get to prepare for the 

first technical demonstration from bidding date to first technical demonstration date?) Will 

the audio file to test be given in advance or at the time of demonstration? 

Answer: You will be given at least 2 weeks to prepare between bidding date and first 

technical demonstration date. All those who submit the bid will be given a sample audio 

file, but this will not be the same file used during the demonstration. 

 

6. Do we have to provide anything for the demonstration at the time of bid submission? Or 

everything regarding technical demonstration will be considered later at the technical 

evaluation stage? 

Answer: No, you do not need to provide anything for the demonstration during bid 

submission. The demonstration will be required later for technical evaluation. 

 

7. How do you plan on testing accuracy? 

Answer: A panel will be calculating the word error rate (WER) of the output transcription 

file (errors will be identified manually). Details of how marks were allotted will be 



provided, and you will be given 1 day to identify any technical issues and bring it to their 

attention. 

 

8. How long will the audio files that will be used for testing be? 

Answer: 2-4 minutes long for the first demonstration; 10-15 minutes long for the second 

demonstration. 

 

9. Do you expect any format of audio file to work on the first technical demonstration? 

Answer: Technical demonstration is for the evaluation of accuracy. The final product 

should meet requirement specified in section 1(ނ) of the RFP… 

 

10. What is the status of the Oauth 2.0 system you have? 

Answer: It is a system that is already in use. 

 

11. Is it an already deployed system? 

Answer: Yes. 

 

12. Do you consider support and maintenance? 

Answer: No support expected upon successful deployment. 

 

13. How do you plan on carrying out/assigning support and maintenance and also how do you 

plan on support and maintenance cost? 

Answer: Please refer reply for question 12. 

 

14. Is support evaluation inclusive of support?  

Answer: No 

 


